
































From: Ross, Bethany
To: "Jeff Kilburg | APEX"
Cc: Raquelle Kemnitz | APEX
Subject: RE: Building Elevations - Capps, Morgan, Hodges
Date: Wednesday, March 23, 2022 4:45:00 PM

Jeff,
 
Thanks for the clarification. I got them all sorted out.
 
Bethany Ross
Planner
City of Rockwall
972.772.6488 Office
bross@rockwall.com
http://www.rockwall.com/planning/
 
 
 

From: Jeff Kilburg | APEX [mailto:jeffk@apexdesignbuild.net] 
Sent: Wednesday, March 23, 2022 2:23 PM
To: Ross, Bethany <bross@rockwall.com>
Cc: Raquelle Kemnitz | APEX <RaquelleK@apexdesignbuild.net>
Subject: Building Elevations - Capps, Morgan, Hodges
 
Bethany,
 
I left you a voicemail, but wanted to follow up on your question regarding the elevations.  They
elevations correlate to the renderings (taken from the same angle).  Because this site does not give a
perfect perpendicular approach, it does make it a bit more difficult to look at the elevations.  For
example:
 

Rendering #1 from Summer Lee Drive is summarized by Building Elevation #2 on A1-4.0
Rendering #2 from Rockwall Pkwy is summarized by Building Elevation #1 on A1-4.0

 
Hope that helps delineate the elevations a bit better, but please feel free to call or email me!
 
Thanks,
 
Jeff Kilburg
Preconstruction Manager | Apex Design Build
 
 

Direct: 630.596.3764 | Main: 847.288.0100 | Website: www.apexdesignbuild.net
Address: 9550 W. Higgins Road, Ste 170, Rosemont, IL  60018
Facebook   |   Linkedin   |   Twitter   |   Vimeo   |   Pinterest   |   Instagram
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Ross, Bethany

From: Ross, Bethany
Sent: Friday, March 25, 2022 12:14 PM
To: Jeff Kilburg (jeffk@apexdesignbuild.net)
Subject: Project Comments: SP2022-009
Attachments: Project Comments (03.25.2022).pdf; Marked Building Elevations (03.24.2022).pdf; 

Engineering Markups.pdf

Good Afternoon Jeff,  
 
Attached are the project comments, building elevation markups, and engineering markups for SP2022-009.  Please address these 
comments and have revisions returned to staff by April 5, 2022.  The schedule for you case is as follows: 
 
Planning and Zoning Commission Work Session Meeting: March 29, 2022 
Planning and Zoning Commission Meeting: April 12, 2022 
 
All meetings will be held at 6:00 PM in the City Council Chambers of City Hall at 385 S. Goliad Street.  Please note that a 
representative will need to be present.  If you have any additional questions please let us know.  Thanks.  
 

Bethany Ross 
Planner 
City of Rockwall 
972.772.6488 Office  
bross@rockwall.com  
http://www.rockwall.com/planning/  
 



From: Ross, Bethany
To: "Jeff Kilburg | APEX"
Subject: RE: Project Comments: SP2022-009
Date: Tuesday, March 29, 2022 9:27:00 AM

Great! See you then.
 
 
Bethany Ross
Planner
City of Rockwall
972.772.6488 Office
bross@rockwall.com
http://www.rockwall.com/planning/
 

From: Jeff Kilburg | APEX [mailto:jeffk@apexdesignbuild.net] 
Sent: Tuesday, March 29, 2022 8:55 AM
To: Ross, Bethany <bross@rockwall.com>
Subject: Re: Project Comments: SP2022-009
 
Thank you, Bethany!  I’ll plan on being there.
 
Jeff Kilburg
Preconstruction Manager | Apex Design Build
Direct: 630.596.3764 | Main: 847.288.0100 | Website:www.apexdesignbuild.net
Address: 9550 W. Higgins Road, Ste 170, Rosemont, IL 60018
Facebook | Linkedin | Twitter | Vimeo | Pinterest | Instagram

From: Ross, Bethany <bross@rockwall.com>
Sent: Tuesday, March 29, 2022 8:13:14 AM
To: Jeff Kilburg | APEX <jeffk@apexdesignbuild.net>
Subject: RE: Project Comments: SP2022-009
 
Yes, please attend ARB as well tonight if you can make it at 5 PM.
 
Thank you!
Bethany Ross
Planner
City of Rockwall
972.772.6488 Office
bross@rockwall.com
http://www.rockwall.com/planning/
 

From: Jeff Kilburg | APEX [mailto:jeffk@apexdesignbuild.net] 
Sent: Monday, March 28, 2022 5:05 PM
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To: Ross, Bethany <bross@rockwall.com>
Subject: RE: Project Comments: SP2022-009
 
Bethany,
 
That is our intent.  Both Claymoore and ourselves have begun to adjust drawings, renderings, and
elevations.  Additionally, can you clarify whether I should be at the ARB tomorrow?  I thought that
was a requirement, but only noted that P&Z Meeting.
 
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
Sent: Monday, March 28, 2022 8:38 AM
To: Jeff Kilburg | APEX <jeffk@apexdesignbuild.net>
Subject: RE: Project Comments: SP2022-009
 
Good Morning Jeff,
 

As long as you address all the comments by April 5th , I have no problem with fielding any questions
prior.
 
As for the fire hydrant accessibility – just make sure you have all the existing fire hydrants labeled in
your site plan [per my comment M.5 (7)] so that measurements can be confirmed with Ariana.
 
Please let me know if you have any further questions.
 
Thanks,
Bethany Ross
Planner
City of Rockwall
972.772.6488 Office
bross@rockwall.com
http://www.rockwall.com/planning/
 

From: Jeff Kilburg | APEX [mailto:jeffk@apexdesignbuild.net] 
Sent: Friday, March 25, 2022 12:30 PM
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To: Ross, Bethany <bross@rockwall.com>
Subject: RE: Project Comments: SP2022-009
 

Thank you, Bethany.  If there are questions regarding these, should they be addressed on the 29th or
prior?  Example:  We spoke with Ariana regarding the Fire Lane, and will not need one with the
Fire Hydrant accessibility on the site.
 
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
 
Attached are the project comments, building elevation markups, and engineering markups for SP2022-009. 
Please address these comments and have revisions returned to staff by April 5, 2022.  The schedule for you
case is as follows:
 
Planning and Zoning Commission Work Session Meeting: March 29, 2022
Planning and Zoning Commission Meeting: April 12, 2022
 
All meetings will be held at 6:00 PM in the City Council Chambers of City Hall at 385 S. Goliad Street.  Please
note that a representative will need to be present.  If you have any additional questions please let us know. 
Thanks.
 
Bethany Ross
Planner
City of Rockwall
972.772.6488 Office
bross@rockwall.com
http://www.rockwall.com/planning/
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From: Ross, Bethany
To: "Raquelle Kemnitz | APEX"
Cc: Jeff Kilburg | APEX
Subject: RE: Project Comments: SP2022-009 (Rockwall, TX)
Date: Monday, April 4, 2022 1:48:00 PM

Hi Raquelle,
 
This is just a friendly reminder that digital project comments are due tomorrow by 3:00 PM.
 
Thank you!
Bethany Ross
Planner
City of Rockwall
972.772.6488 Office
bross@rockwall.com
http://www.rockwall.com/planning/
 
 
 

From: Raquelle Kemnitz | APEX [mailto:RaquelleK@apexdesignbuild.net] 
Sent: Tuesday, March 29, 2022 3:36 PM
To: Ross, Bethany <bross@rockwall.com>
Cc: Jeff Kilburg | APEX <jeffk@apexdesignbuild.net>; Raquelle Kemnitz | APEX
<RaquelleK@apexdesignbuild.net>
Subject: RE: Project Comments: SP2022-009 (Rockwall, TX)
 
Hello Bethany –
 
Thanks so much, we will definitely be sure to have all the physical documents mailed in time for the

April 12th meeting.
 
Have a great rest of your day!
 
Thank you.
 
Regards,
Raquelle Kemnitz
Project Coordinator | Apex Design Build
 
 

Direct: 708.610.5000 | Main: 847.288.0100 | Website: www.apexdesignbuild.net
Address: 9550 W. Higgins Road, Ste 170, Rosemont, IL  60018
Facebook   |   Linkedin   |   Twitter   |   Vimeo   |   Pinterest   |   Instagram
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From: Ross, Bethany <bross@rockwall.com> 
Sent: Tuesday, March 29, 2022 3:27 PM
To: Raquelle Kemnitz | APEX <RaquelleK@apexdesignbuild.net>
Cc: Jeff Kilburg | APEX <jeffk@apexdesignbuild.net>
Subject: RE: Project Comments: SP2022-009 (Rockwall, TX)
 
Hi Raquelle,
 

As long as you have 100% corrected digital copies for your project by April 5th, that is good. It
shouldn’t take me more than a couple days to review. Just make sure you have your physical copies

by the April 12th Planning and Zoning meeting so that we can get those signed and you can move on
to the Engineering process.
 
Thank you,
Bethany Ross
Planner
City of Rockwall
972.772.6488 Office
bross@rockwall.com
http://www.rockwall.com/planning/
 

From: Raquelle Kemnitz | APEX [mailto:RaquelleK@apexdesignbuild.net] 
Sent: Tuesday, March 29, 2022 2:14 PM
To: Ross, Bethany <bross@rockwall.com>
Cc: Jeff Kilburg | APEX <jeffk@apexdesignbuild.net>
Subject: RE: Project Comments: SP2022-009 (Rockwall, TX)
 
Hello Bethany –
 
Thank you very much for your reply!  I understand that we will need to first email you digital copies
of all the updated plans first before we mail in 2 hard copies.
 
Only because we will need to plan to mail in the plans from Illinois to be received by 3PM on 04/05,
can you please tell me how long you anticipate the digital reviews to take once you have received
the digital copies?
 
Thank you again for your help!
 
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
Sent: Tuesday, March 29, 2022 1:10 PM
To: Raquelle Kemnitz | APEX <RaquelleK@apexdesignbuild.net>
Cc: Jeff Kilburg | APEX <jeffk@apexdesignbuild.net>
Subject: RE: Project Comments: SP2022-009 (Rockwall, TX)
 
Good Afternoon Raquelle,
 

1. Send the digital copies to me first and then you can bring the hard copies by whenever we are
sure all the comments are addressed.

2. No, you do not need to send another copy of the development application.
3. You do not need to submit another application fee - it is a one-time payment for site plan.

 
Please let me know if you have any other questions!
 
Thank you,
Bethany Ross
Planner
City of Rockwall
972.772.6488 Office
bross@rockwall.com
http://www.rockwall.com/planning/
 

From: Raquelle Kemnitz | APEX [mailto:RaquelleK@apexdesignbuild.net] 
Sent: Tuesday, March 29, 2022 11:52 AM
To: Ross, Bethany <bross@rockwall.com>
Cc: Raquelle Kemnitz | APEX <RaquelleK@apexdesignbuild.net>; Jeff Kilburg | APEX
<jeffk@apexdesignbuild.net>
Subject: RE: Project Comments: SP2022-009 (Rockwall, TX)
 
Good Morning Bethany –
 
Thank you again for all of your help during this process.  I was hoping to follow up with you regarding
some questions I had about the resubmittal process.
 

1.       Will you require 2 hard copies and 1 digital copy of all updated plans/documents?  And
should the digital copies still be sent to Angelica Gomez?

 
2.       Will you require another copy of the Development Application?
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3.       I understand that we will need to submit another application fee when we submit our
comment response to your department, however, I was wondering if I could confirm the
amount with you.  Will we only need to submit $100 in total when we mail in our updated
plans/comment responses? Or is this $100 per document needing re-reviewing?

 
 
Thank you for your time and assistance.
 
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
Sent: Monday, March 28, 2022 8:38:11 AM
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
 
Attached are the project comments, building elevation markups, and engineering markups for
SP2022-009.  Please address these comments and have revisions returned to staff by April 5, 2022. 
The schedule for you case is as follows:
 
Planning and Zoning Commission Work Session Meeting: March 29, 2022
Planning and Zoning Commission Meeting: April 12, 2022
 
All meetings will be held at 6:00 PM in the City Council Chambers of City Hall at 385 S. Goliad Street. 
Please note that a representative will need to be present.  If you have any additional questions
please let us know.  Thanks.
 
Bethany Ross
Planner
City of RockwallA
972.772.6488 Office
bross@rockwall.com
http://www.rockwall.com/planning/
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From: Ross, Bethany
To: "Raquelle Kemnitz | APEX"
Subject: RE: Site Plan Review - Comment Responses: SP2022-009
Date: Tuesday, April 5, 2022 3:53:00 PM

Perfect! Sounds great.
 
Bethany Ross
Planner
City of Rockwall
972.772.6488 Office
bross@rockwall.com
http://www.rockwall.com/planning/
 
 
 

From: Raquelle Kemnitz | APEX [mailto:RaquelleK@apexdesignbuild.net] 
Sent: Tuesday, April 5, 2022 3:54 PM
To: Ross, Bethany <bross@rockwall.com>
Cc: Raquelle Kemnitz | APEX <RaquelleK@apexdesignbuild.net>
Subject: RE: Site Plan Review - Comment Responses: SP2022-009
 
Wonderful, thanks so much Bethany! 
 
Also, Jeff will be working on the required letter and will send as soon as possible.
 
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
Sent: Tuesday, April 5, 2022 3:52 PM
To: Raquelle Kemnitz | APEX <RaquelleK@apexdesignbuild.net>
Subject: RE: Site Plan Review - Comment Responses: SP2022-009
 
Raquelle,
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You are fine. I will accept it. Thanks for checking in.
 
Bethany Ross
Planner
City of Rockwall
972.772.6488 Office
bross@rockwall.com
http://www.rockwall.com/planning/
 
 
 

From: Raquelle Kemnitz | APEX [mailto:RaquelleK@apexdesignbuild.net] 
Sent: Tuesday, April 5, 2022 3:11 PM
To: Ross, Bethany <bross@rockwall.com>
Cc: Raquelle Kemnitz | APEX <RaquelleK@apexdesignbuild.net>
Subject: RE: Site Plan Review - Comment Responses: SP2022-009
 
Hello Bethany –
 
Our landscape architect sent us a last minute update saying to replace one of the pages in my
previously submitted landscape plans.
 
Will you let us change that our for the landscape plan included in this email or is it too late?
 
Also, per our conversation, I will not print out hard copies of these documents until I have heard
back from you.
 
Thank you again for your time and consideration.
 
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
 
 

From: Raquelle Kemnitz | APEX <RaquelleK@apexdesignbuild.net> 
Sent: Tuesday, April 5, 2022 2:54 PM
To: Ross, Bethany <bross@rockwall.com>
Cc: Raquelle Kemnitz | APEX <RaquelleK@apexdesignbuild.net>
Subject: Site Plan Review - Comment Responses: SP2022-009
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Good Afternoon Bethany –
 
Please find the required comment response documents attached.

1. Landscape Plan
2. Photometric Calculation
3. Site Plan
4. Exterior Plan

And just to reconfirm, I do not need to wait to hear back from you to mail in the hard copies of all
the attachments correct?  And do you only need one copy of each?
 
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
To: "Juan Villagomez | APEX"
Cc: Jeff Kilburg | APEX; Raquelle Kemnitz | APEX
Subject: RE: Revised Drawings
Date: Tuesday, April 5, 2022 1:42:00 PM
Attachments: image004.png

Juan,
 
Yes on ALL pages of the submittal.
 
Thanks,
Bethany Ross
Planner
City of Rockwall
972.772.6488 Office
bross@rockwall.com
http://www.rockwall.com/planning/
 
 
 

From: Juan Villagomez | APEX [mailto:juanv@apexdesignbuild.net] 
Sent: Tuesday, April 5, 2022 1:25 PM
To: Ross, Bethany <bross@rockwall.com>
Cc: Jeff Kilburg | APEX <jeffk@apexdesignbuild.net>; Raquelle Kemnitz | APEX <RaquelleK@apexdesignbuild.net>
Subject: RE: Revised Drawings
 
Bethany,
 
Does this signature block need to be on all sheets or just site plan? If all sheets do we need to edit as to say “Elevation”  in lieu of “Site” on the elevations sheet and same for other sheets or
exactly the same?
 

Best,
 
Juan Villagomez
Senior Architectural Designer | Apex Design Build
 
 

Direct: 224.717.1470 | Main: 847.288.0100 | Website:
www.apexdesignbuild.net
Address: 9550 W. Higgins Road, Ste 170, Rosemont, IL  60018
Facebook   |   Linkedin   |   Twitter   |   Vimeo   |   Pinterest   |   Instagram
 
 

From: Ross, Bethany <bross@rockwall.com> 
Sent: Tuesday, April 5, 2022 1:01 PM
To: Juan Villagomez | APEX <juanv@apexdesignbuild.net>
Cc: Jeff Kilburg | APEX <jeffk@apexdesignbuild.net>; Raquelle Kemnitz | APEX <RaquelleK@apexdesignbuild.net>
Subject: RE: Revised Drawings
 
Juan,
 
See my response below. I can jump on a call to go over any of these.

 
1.       Make sure you are providing all site data information to ALL pages of the submittal in the lower right-hand corner (title block, owner/applicant/surveyor information, Case Number:

SP2022-009, Signature block, etc.) Would the title block shown on the pdf attached suffice?. Yes. Not sure what the signature block would be? See Below:

Photometric Plan:
2.       On Summer Lee, the maximum light intensity at the property line must be 0.2. Please revise to not exceed maximum light intensity standards. Working on updating the photometrics

 Sounds good.
Building Elevations:
3.       RTU’s need to be screened OR provide a roof plan and site line study to verify the RTU is not visible from ground level.  On sheet A1-4.0 we have these views from both street
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sides showing that the RTUS are not visible at eye level. Apologies, I skipped over the site line study. Thank you for pointing that out. Looks good.
 

4.       Dumpster enclosure must be self-latching. If it is, just add a short comment about that. Note added. Great.

Updated Landscape Plan Working on updating plans Great.
5.       Provide updated headlight screening with berm.

Variances:
·         Building Articulation on Secondary Building Facades. Are these variances due to the building elevation not meeting #2. Yes.

 
·         Entrance on Summer lee. Noted



·          
Please provide a letter with variances and 2 compensatory measures for each variance with your submittal.  Noted
 
Please note that all other departments have not reviewed these updates. Noted
 
Thanks,
Bethany Ross
Planner
City of Rockwall
972.772.6488 Office
bross@rockwall.com
http://www.rockwall.com/planning/
 
 
 

From: Juan Villagomez | APEX [mailto:juanv@apexdesignbuild.net] 
Sent: Tuesday, April 5, 2022 12:25 PM
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

SP2022-009, Signature block, etc.) Would the title block shown on the pdf attached suffice?. Not sure what the signature block would be?
Photometric Plan:

2.       On Summer Lee, the maximum light intensity at the property line must be 0.2. Please revise to not exceed maximum light intensity standards. Working on updating the photometrics
Building Elevations:

3.       RTU’s need to be screened OR provide a roof plan and site line study to verify the RTU is not visible from ground level.  On sheet A1-4.0 we have these views from both street sides
showing that the RTUS are not visible at eye level.

4.       Dumpster enclosure must be self-latching. If it is, just add a short comment about that. Note added.

Updated Landscape Plan Working on updating plans
5.       Provide updated headlight screening with berm.

Variances:
·         Building Articulation on Secondary Building Facades. Are these variances due to the building elevation not meeting #2
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
Sent: Tuesday, April 5, 2022 12:05 PM
To: Juan Villagomez | APEX <juanv@apexdesignbuild.net>
Subject: RE: Revised Drawings
 
Juan,
 
I just got your voicemail about the building articulations. Apologies, I was away from my desk.  
 
Our standards are listed in Subsection 04.01.C2 of Article 05 in our Unified Development Code (Page 70 of the PDF [Figure 7]).
 
The raised parapets meet what the Architecture Review Board suggested but you still need to ask for a variance on the articulation for the two secondary facades: (North and West).
 
I’m headed to lunch but I’ll be back at 1 and can discuss any other questions you have.
 
Thanks,
Bethany Ross
Planner
City of Rockwall
972.772.6488 Office
bross@rockwall.com
http://www.rockwall.com/planning/
 

From: Jeff Kilburg | APEX [mailto:jeffk@apexdesignbuild.net] 
Sent: Tuesday, April 5, 2022 10:57 AM
To: Ross, Bethany <bross@rockwall.com>
Cc: Juan Villagomez | APEX <juanv@apexdesignbuild.net>; Raquelle Kemnitz | APEX <RaquelleK@apexdesignbuild.net>; Drew Donosky <drew@claymooreeng.com>
Subject: Re: Revised Drawings
 
Thank you, Bethany. We'll try to get these revisions made. 
 
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
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Sent: Tuesday, April 5, 2022 10:32:25 AM
To: Jeff Kilburg | APEX <jeffk@apexdesignbuild.net>
Cc: Juan Villagomez | APEX <juanv@apexdesignbuild.net>; Raquelle Kemnitz | APEX <RaquelleK@apexdesignbuild.net>
Subject: RE: Revised Drawings
 
Hi Jeff,
 
Thank you. Sure.

1.       Make sure you are providing all site data information to ALL pages of the submittal in the lower right-hand corner (title block, owner/applicant/surveyor information, Case Number:
SP2022-009, Signature block, etc.)

Photometric Plan:
2.       On Summer Lee, the maximum light intensity at the property line must be 0.2. Please revise to not exceed maximum light intensity standards.

Building Elevations:
3.       RTU’s need to be screened OR provide a roof plan and site line study to verify the RTU is not visible from ground level.
4.       Dumpster enclosure must be self-latching. If it is, just add a short comment about that.

Updated Landscape Plan
5.       Provide updated headlight screening with berm.

Variances:
·         Building Articulation on Secondary Building Facades.
·         Entrance on Summer lee.
·          

Please provide a letter with variances and 2 compensatory measures for each variance with your submittal.
 
Please note that all other departments have not reviewed these updates.

 
Thanks,
Bethany Ross
Planner
City of Rockwall
972.772.6488 Office
bross@rockwall.com
http://www.rockwall.com/planning/
 
 
 

From: Jeff Kilburg | APEX [mailto:jeffk@apexdesignbuild.net] 
Sent: Tuesday, April 5, 2022 9:44 AM
To: Ross, Bethany <bross@rockwall.com>
Cc: Juan Villagomez | APEX <juanv@apexdesignbuild.net>; Raquelle Kemnitz | APEX <RaquelleK@apexdesignbuild.net>
Subject: RE: Revised Drawings
 
And just to be clear, we’re merely looking for feedback prior to resubmission this afternoon!
 
Thank you again,
 
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
 
 

From: Jeff Kilburg | APEX 
Sent: Tuesday, April 5, 2022 9:41 AM
To: 'Ross, Bethany' <bross@rockwall.com>
Cc: Juan Villagomez | APEX <juanv@apexdesignbuild.net>; Raquelle Kemnitz | APEX <RaquelleK@apexdesignbuild.net>
Subject: RE: Revised Drawings
 
Bethany,
 
Please see the attached revisions from Landscaping.
 
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
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Sent: Monday, April 4, 2022 5:44 PM
To: 'Ross, Bethany' <bross@rockwall.com>
Cc: Juan Villagomez | APEX <juanv@apexdesignbuild.net>; Raquelle Kemnitz | APEX <RaquelleK@apexdesignbuild.net>; 'Drew Donosky' <drew@claymooreeng.com>
Subject: Revised Drawings
 
Bethany,
 
I hope you’re doing well and had an enjoyable weekend!  I wanted to follow up with pertinent revisions to get a cursory review prior to submitting these tomorrow.  Attached you will find the
Architectural Elevations, Renderings, Photometrics, and Site Plan (Landscaping Plans are forthcoming).  We have reviewed all pertinent comments, and have thus reduced our variances as a
result.  Our intention is to only submit for a single variance, which is associated with the entrance off of Summer Lee Dr.
 
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
 
 
 

This email was scanned by Bitdefender
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From: Ross, Bethany
To: Jeff Kilburg | APEX
Cc: Juan Villagomez | APEX; Raquelle Kemnitz | APEX
Subject: Re: Response Letter and Cut Sheets
Date: Wednesday, April 6, 2022 6:09:39 PM

Perfect. Thanks, Jeff.

Bethany Ross
Planner
City of Rockwall
972.772.6488 Office 
bross@rockwall.com
http://www.rockwall.com/planning/

From: Jeff Kilburg | APEX <jeffk@apexdesignbuild.net>
Sent: Wednesday, April 6, 2022 5:10 PM
To: Ross, Bethany <bross@rockwall.com>
Cc: Juan Villagomez | APEX <juanv@apexdesignbuild.net>; Raquelle Kemnitz | APEX
<RaquelleK@apexdesignbuild.net>
Subject: RE: Response Letter and Cut Sheets
 
Bethany,
 
Please see the revisions you requested earlier.  Thank you again for the productive feedback!
 
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
Sent: Wednesday, April 6, 2022 1:20 PM
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
 
Great! Thank you.
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
Sent: Wednesday, April 6, 2022 11:59 AM
To: Ross, Bethany <bross@rockwall.com>
Cc: Juan Villagomez | APEX <juanv@apexdesignbuild.net>; Raquelle Kemnitz | APEX
<RaquelleK@apexdesignbuild.net>
Subject: Re: Response Letter and Cut Sheets
 
Sounds good, Bethany.  I'll update and resend this evening!  Appreciate your feedback. 
 
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
Sent: Wednesday, April 6, 2022 11:57 AM
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
 
I understand your concern about the Summer Lee Drive exception but it is still an exception
that still needs 2 compensatory measures per our code and engineering.
 
You can easily compensate since you already have [1] three (3) extra canopy trees along
Rockwall Parkway and [2] three (3) extra canopy trees along Summer Lee Drive shown on
your landscape plan - just add that to your letter, please.
 
Thanks,
Bethany Ross
Planner
City of Rockwall
972.772.6488 Office
bross@rockwall.com

mailto:bross@rockwall.com
http://www.rockwall.com/planning/
mailto:jeffk@apexdesignbuild.net
mailto:bross@rockwall.com
mailto:juanv@apexdesignbuild.net
mailto:RaquelleK@apexdesignbuild.net
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
Sent: Tuesday, April 5, 2022 5:16 PM
To: Ross, Bethany <bross@rockwall.com>
Cc: Juan Villagomez | APEX <juanv@apexdesignbuild.net>; Raquelle Kemnitz | APEX
<RaquelleK@apexdesignbuild.net>
Subject: Response Letter and Cut Sheets
 
Bethany,
 
In our haste to make revisions, one item which was not sent through were the Cut Sheets for
the respective fixtures at the poles/building on the Exterior.  I have included those for
reference, and I apologize for the delay on those as I was not at the office during the afternoon
correspondence.  Additionally, you will find the aforementioned prepared Response Letter
addressing not only the Exceptions, but also the prior comments as well.  We appreciate your
help and feedback on this project and thank you for your flexibility and time as well!
 
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

  CAUTION:   This email originated from outside of the organization. Do not click links
or open attachments unless you recognize the sender and know the content is safe.
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From: Ross, Bethany
To: "Raquelle Kemnitz | APEX"
Subject: RE: Response Letter and Cut Sheets: SP2022-009
Date: Friday, April 8, 2022 9:32:00 AM

Thanks! You too!

Bethany Ross
Planner
City of Rockwall
972.772.6488 Office
bross@rockwall.com
http://www.rockwall.com/planning/

-----Original Message-----
From: Raquelle Kemnitz | APEX [mailto:RaquelleK@apexdesignbuild.net]
Sent: Friday, April 8, 2022 9:32 AM
To: Ross, Bethany <bross@rockwall.com>
Cc: Raquelle Kemnitz | APEX <RaquelleK@apexdesignbuild.net>
Subject: RE: Response Letter and Cut Sheets: SP2022-009

Wonderful, thanks so much!!

I hope you have a great weekend!

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
Sent: Friday, April 8, 2022 9:30 AM
To: Raquelle Kemnitz | APEX <RaquelleK@apexdesignbuild.net>
Subject: RE: Response Letter and Cut Sheets: SP2022-009

Good Morning Raquelle,

Yes, one copy of each is great.
1. Site Plan
2. Building Elevations
3. Landscape Plan
4. Treescape Plan
5. Photometric Plan

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
Sent: Friday, April 8, 2022 9:23 AM
To: Ross, Bethany <bross@rockwall.com>
Cc: Raquelle Kemnitz | APEX <RaquelleK@apexdesignbuild.net>
Subject: RE: Response Letter and Cut Sheets: SP2022-009

Good Morning Bethany -

Thank you again with your help this week with our comment responses, we really appreciate your time.

I was hoping to follow up this morning to ask if it would be alright for me to print out all the submitted comment
responses for the meeting on April 12th.

Also, can you confirm that we will only need to provide 1 copy of each document/plans when we arrive for the
meeting?

Thank you for all of your assistance!

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
Sent: Wednesday, April 6, 2022 6:10 PM
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

bross@rockwall.com<mailto:bross@rockwall.com>
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________________________________
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
Facebook<https://www.facebook.com/APEXDesignBuild.Net/>   |  
Linkedin<https://www.linkedin.com/company/apex-design-build/>   |   Twitter<https://twitter.com/APEXDB>   |  
Vimeo<https://vimeo.com/user88423282>   |   Pinterest<https://www.pinterest.com/apexdesignus/pins/>   |  
Instagram<https://www.instagram.com/apex_design_build/>

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
To: Ross, Bethany <bross@rockwall.com<mailto:bross@rockwall.com>>
Cc: Juan Villagomez | APEX <juanv@apexdesignbuild.net<mailto:juanv@apexdesignbuild.net>>; Raquelle
Kemnitz | APEX <RaquelleK@apexdesignbuild.net<mailto:RaquelleK@apexdesignbuild.net>>
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
Address: 9550 W. Higgins Road, Ste 170, Rosemont, IL 60018 Facebook | Linkedin | Twitter | Vimeo | Pinterest |
Instagram ________________________________
From: Ross, Bethany <bross@rockwall.com<mailto:bross@rockwall.com>>
Sent: Wednesday, April 6, 2022 11:57 AM
To: Jeff Kilburg | APEX <jeffk@apexdesignbuild.net<mailto:jeffk@apexdesignbuild.net>>
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

I understand your concern about the Summer Lee Drive exception but it is still an exception that still needs 2
compensatory measures per our code and engineering.

You can easily compensate since you already have [1] three (3) extra canopy trees along Rockwall Parkway and [2]
three (3) extra canopy trees along Summer Lee Drive shown on your landscape plan - just add that to your letter,
please.

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

In our haste to make revisions, one item which was not sent through were the Cut Sheets for the respective fixtures
at the poles/building on the Exterior.  I have included those for reference, and I apologize for the delay on those as I
was not at the office during the afternoon correspondence.  Additionally, you will find the aforementioned prepared
Response Letter addressing not only the Exceptions, but also the prior comments as well.  We appreciate your help
and feedback on this project and thank you for your flexibility and time as well!

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
Subject: RE: Engineering Submittal
Date: Monday, April 11, 2022 2:41:00 PM

Jeff,
 
As long as you feel you answered ARBs concerns, P&Z  should follow suit and approve.
 
Thanks,
Bethany Ross
Planner
City of Rockwall
972.772.6488 Office
bross@rockwall.com
http://www.rockwall.com/planning/
 

From: Jeff Kilburg | APEX [mailto:jeffk@apexdesignbuild.net] 
Sent: Monday, April 11, 2022 2:26 PM
To: Ross, Bethany <bross@rockwall.com>
Subject: RE: Engineering Submittal
 
Thank you, Bethany.  Appreciate the feedback!
 
In your eyes, is there anything we’re missing which will prevent approval for our Site Plan, Building
Elevations/Renderings tomorrow?
 
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
Sent: Monday, April 11, 2022 2:22 PM
To: Jeff Kilburg | APEX <jeffk@apexdesignbuild.net>
Subject: RE: Engineering Submittal
 
Hi Jeff,
 
You are correct, it will just set your timeline back a couple weeks. It will not affect our processes.
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
Sent: Monday, April 11, 2022 1:52 PM
To: Ross, Bethany <bross@rockwall.com>
Cc: Raquelle Kemnitz | APEX <RaquelleK@apexdesignbuild.net>
Subject: Engineering Submittal
 
Bethany,
 
I just spoke with Drew Donosky from Claymoore Engineering, and he informed me that the timing
for their completed Engineering Submittal will likely fall around 5/11, best case scenario.  This is due
to current projected workload and their Team availability.  Does this impact our process with
Rockwall at all beyond the fact that it pushes our timeline back by roughly (2) weeks?
 
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
Subject: RE: ARB
Date: Tuesday, April 12, 2022 8:23:00 AM

Great! See you then.
 
Bethany Ross
Planner
City of Rockwall
972.772.6488 Office
bross@rockwall.com
http://www.rockwall.com/planning/
 
 
 

From: Jeff Kilburg | APEX [mailto:jeffk@apexdesignbuild.net] 
Sent: Tuesday, April 12, 2022 8:17 AM
To: Ross, Bethany <bross@rockwall.com>
Subject: Re: ARB
 
Sounds good.  I’ll be in the audience!  If you or anyone else has questions, please feel free to
come and grab me. 
 
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
Sent: Tuesday, April 12, 2022 8:16:01 AM
To: Jeff Kilburg | APEX <jeffk@apexdesignbuild.net>
Subject: RE: ARB
 
Yes.
 
Bethany Ross
Planner
City of Rockwall
972.772.6488 Office
bross@rockwall.com
http://www.rockwall.com/planning/

From: Jeff Kilburg | APEX [mailto:jeffk@apexdesignbuild.net] 
Sent: Tuesday, April 12, 2022 8:02 AM
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To: Ross, Bethany <bross@rockwall.com>
Subject: ARB
 
Bethany,
 
The ARB Meets today at 5pm, correct?
 
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
Cc: Raquelle Kemnitz | APEX; Juan Villagomez | APEX
Subject: RE: Next City Meetings
Date: Wednesday, April 13, 2022 8:19:00 AM

Good Morning Jeff,
 
Site Plans do not need to go to City Council. You just need to get the revisions to the elevations with
the screened parapets before you submit for the engineering process.
 
Thanks,
Bethany Ross
Planner
City of Rockwall
972.772.6488 Office
bross@rockwall.com
http://www.rockwall.com/planning/
 

From: Jeff Kilburg | APEX [mailto:jeffk@apexdesignbuild.net] 
Sent: Wednesday, April 13, 2022 7:39 AM
To: Ross, Bethany <bross@rockwall.com>
Cc: Raquelle Kemnitz | APEX <RaquelleK@apexdesignbuild.net>; Juan Villagomez | APEX
<juanv@apexdesignbuild.net>
Subject: Next City Meetings
 
Bethany,
 
Thank you again for your help through the Rockwall process last night, and proactive feedback.  I
wanted to see if we are required to be present at the City Council Meeting now that this has been
approved by P&Z based on the conditional approval from the ARB.  As well, when would you like to
see revisions of the elevations for the parapet height?
 
Thank you in advance,
 
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
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